75A-001 Concord and Cemetery (NR)

8000 Walker Mill Road

Capitol Heights vicinity

(M-NCPPC)

Built in 1798, Concord is a two-and-one-half-story house of the Federal period. Its walls are laid in
Flemish bond brick, and the interior follows the traditional Georgian floor plan. A two-story frame
service wing dating from the 1850s is virtually unaltered inside and out. Concord was built for
Zachariah Berry, Sr. and for two centuries remained the home of the Berry family; several members
are buried in the graveyard on the grounds. Berry was a prosperous planter who owned almost 8,000
acres in Maryland, Washington, D.C. and Kentucky. Concord plantation alone originally comprised
783 acres. The property is protected by an easement held by the Maryland Historical Trust and is
currently being restored by M-NCPPC. It was listed in the National Register of Historic Places in
1982.



